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------------------------~-------------------...~---··1' DATE: June 16, 1994 
TO: William Talboh, Executive Director ~ 
.FROM: WalterD'HMieleer, Director, .Diviai~. a ·'cations Rill 

Noreen ~,14al Sem RE: Docket No. Petition for · · interconn~ction for alternative 
access velldon wi l~ exciJanae company central offices by lntermedia 
Communic:ad0111 of Flo~ Inc. 

Staff is requeatifta that Item No. 29 on the June 21, 1994, aaenda be deferred. This 
recommenda~on ~ remnsideration r~ueata of the Commisaion's decllion on special 
access and pnvatc line ~udtd iDtcfcxmnecti()n (Order No. PSC-94-028S-FOP-1P). Issue 
No. 2 is GTEFIJs r~ for •It!>' of maudakuy collocation pe~ tbe outcome of the 
federal ~ of thO Federal COmmunicatioos Commisaion's deCision on mandatmy 
collocation. On JUDC 10. 19M, one day after tbe recommendation was filed. the Federal 
Appeals Court .. overturlled tbe FCC. s dcdaion. Staff is requesting defem.l in order ~ 
eva1uate our recommenclad.cm for any impacta that the federal~ may have. Once this 
review is complete, we will refile a recolnmendation for the COmmission's review. 
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